
SPORTS AUTHORITY OF INDIA 
(KHELO INDIA DIVISION) 

 

 

F. No. KI/EMP/CMA/052/2020-21     Dated: 17.11.2020 

 

Sub: Clarifications in response to queries received from prospective bidders during Pre-Bid 

meeting 

 

SL. No. Queries Clarifications 

 
Hi Tech Film and broadcast Academy Pvt Ltd. 
 

1 What are the specific documents relating to 
business entity to be furnished. Whether 
contract/ work order will fulfill the 
requirement? As in Animation industry do not 
take the work completion certificate from the 
clients. Please suggest 
  

Documents such as Registration 
certificate, PAN, GST, etc. as 
mentioned in RFP 

2  
In case of one 25 lakh project will the bidder get 
the full marks allocated as per the scoring 
structure i.e. 15 Marks. Or showing 5 projects is 
compulsory. 
  

Eligibility criteria is separate from 
Evaluation criteria 3 

4 We need some more derails on this as to what 
are the future plan of Khelo India, we can align 
our proposal accordingly. 
  

The indicative scope of work is 
explained in the pre-bid meeting 

5 

 
Sportz Interactive  
1 Would there be an indicative 

quantifiable output expected for the mentioned 
content requirement and the timeframe from 
which the content creation would be initiated. 
  

Shall be detailed at RFP stage 

2 Would we have to submit commercials for the 
given scope of work as part of the proposal? 
  

No 

Probit Plus Pvt Ltd  



SL. No. Queries Clarifications 

1 Request to reduce the amount of Performance 
Bank Guarantee to 2-5 %. Justification: 10% 
amount of total cost hold for period of three 
years is huge amount to block. The incurred 
interest on this amount is ultimately added up 
in the bid price by bidders. This reduced PBG 
amount can be utilized by bidder for execution 
purpose which will fasten the process. Hence, 
reduced PBG to 5% shall ensure bidder’s 
involvement and will not increase the cost of 
bid. Due to current pandemic situation, 
financial crunches has occurred in many 
companies. So reduced PBG amount will give 
more relief to bidders which will increase the 
participation. Hence please reduce it to 2-5% 

Shall be detailed at RFP Stage. 

2 We request to consider experience of school 
syllabus that carries sports content as part of 
school curriculum.  

Existing condition of RFP shall 
prevail.  

ABSE PL 

1 Any option other than solvency Solvency certificate is required, 
however the bidder is advised to 
check the exemptions allowed in 
RFP. 

Broccoli and Carrots Global Services Private limited 

1  Evaluation of workforce (Pt no.4): If the 
respective key personnel is currently not on 
board but is planning to join our company, can 
his CV be used given he shall sign all the 
undertakings as required. 

The submitted CV must be of 
personnels on payroll of Bidder 

2 Presentation is to be submitted within how 
much time period after shortlisting of eligible 
candidates. 

It is not mandatory to submit 
concept presentations with the 
bid on CPP portal, however the 
same shall be submitted on the 
day of presentation 

 Sports Mechanics Pvt Ltd 

1 Section: 1.1a. What are the other “Related 
sectors” mentioned in the clause 

Having experience in (but not 
limited to) Sports events / sports 
curriculum/ online sports 
coaching and similar works 

2 Section 3.2. “any other organization as deemed 
fit by SAI”?  What are the organizations as 
being referred here?  

Any reputed organisation 
nominated by SAI who may want 
to use empanelment of SAI for 
similar work. 



SL. No. Queries Clarifications 

3 Section 3.4. SAI claims that they will not deal 
directly with sub-contractors or sub-agency of 
principally empaneled agency. But they claim 
that they can ask the agency to fire the sub-
agency if SAI is not happy with the sub-agency? 
How and under what conditions will they ever 
take such a stand? Will it be based on any 
performance parameters? 

Once awarded the work, the 
selected agency shall be held 
responsible for execution of 
work. SAI shall not engage with 
any sub-contractors of the 
selected bidder. 

4 Clarification: Is the bidder expected to provide 
the platform as well as being able to create and 
disseminate the content as required in the 
future RFPs?  

Shall be detailed at RFP Stage. 

 

This issues with the approval of Competent Authority. 

 

 

Sd/- 

(Sibananda Mishra) 

Assistant Director, Khelo India   

 


